Sue Harrison

Sue Harrison

Thursday, April 02, 2015 11:27 AM
‘Reed Bid Check (RBI-US)'

Devon Steckly

RE: Cost Estimate for Project # 15-016

“Dear Mr. Ghosh,

Due to City’s Cone of Silence there can be no communication with City Staff until after the bid has been awarded.
This bid is due to open April 22, 2015.

Sincerely,

Sue Harrison, CMC
Sharrison@Cityofkeywest-fl.gov
Senior Deputy City Clerk

City of Key West

305-809-3834

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public-records
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing." Fl. Stat. 668.6076

From: Reed Bid Check (RBI-US) [mailto:Reedbidcheck@cmdgroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 10:25 AM

To: Sue Harrison

Subject: Cost Estimate for Project # 15-016

Hi,

Please help me with the Cost Estimate for Project # 15-016
Project Title : ITB-Donald Avenue & 16th Terrace-0-2015/SS
Bid Date : 04/02/2015

Thanks,

Ryan Ghosh

Bid Exceptions Specialist
CMD Group

T +1877.818.1371

F +1 678.680.0236

E ReedBidCheck@CMDGroup.com
www.CMDGroup.com



